TRI-LAKES
WASTE WATER TREATMENT

November 22, 2017

Becky Orcutt

District Manager

Palmer Lake Sanitation District
PO Box 687

Palmer Lake, CO 80133

Dear Becky,

As per your request for treatment capacity, the Tri-Lakes Wastewater Treatment
Facility’s design capacity is 4.2 million gallons per day (MGD) and 5,600 pounds of
biological oxygen demand (BOD) per day. During the past 12 months the facility
averaged 1.22 MGD or 29% of the hydraulic capacity and 3,397 pounds of BOD per day
or 61% of the organic capacity.

Annual reports are no longer required in our discharge permit. The last annual report
that was submitted from Tri-Lakes Wastewater Treatment Facility to the Colorado
Department of Public Health and Environment was in April of 1997.

Contact me if you should have any additional questions.

William F. Burks, CWP

Executive Director / Manager

Tri-Lakes Wastewater Treatment Facility
williamb@tlwastewater.com

Cc: Monument Sanitation District
Woodmoor Water and Sanitation District

(719) 481-4053 * Fax (719) 481-8454
16510 Mitchell Avenue ® Monument, Colorado 80132



